

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE 35TH ANNIVERSARY SUB COMMITTEE HELD ON MONDAY 26TH FEBRUARY 2018 IN TOWN HALL, COCKERMOUTH

Present: A Tyson (Mayor)
D Malloy (Deputy Mayor)
I Burns
G Telford

Also Present: S Brown
K Goodger
D Hilton (U3A)

Apologies: S Standage
G Morris

172 MINUTES

Resolved – That the minutes of the last meeting be agreed as a correct record.

173 DECLARATION OF INTEREST

None declared.

174 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

None

175 PLANNING OF 35TH ANNIVERSARY

Those present discussed in detail the draft programme agreed at the last meeting.

Kirstie to investigate the cost of a two course meal at the Hundith Hill rather than a hot/cold Buffet.

Isabel was pleased to report that the Mechanic Band were able to perform during the Anniversary dinner.

The Village Green Ceilidh Band was available to play at the Anniversary Dinner at a cost of £360. The Allerdale Fiddlers were also available to play at a cost of £50 plus whatever extra the sub-committee were able to afford. It was agreed that a booking be made with the Allerdale Fiddlers and that £100 be offered as a fee. Alan to contact the Allerdale Fiddlers.

David Malloy had contacted Egremont Estates regarding a castle visit and was awaiting a reply.

Alan had booked the URC for the civic reception and concert.

Gillian confirmed that the Castlegate Singers would sing between 7pm – 7.30pm at the concert.

Half of the hosts be asked to bring a savoury dish to the concert and half to be asked to bring a sweet dish.

Sheila to remind Gordon to contact Premier Inn regarding coach parking.

The trip to Durham was cancelled as it was felt that two lengthy trips may be too tiring.

Carlisle was suggested as an alternative.

Kirstie to contact Kate to see if a tour of Tullie House could be arranged.

Those present narrowed down the choice of visits on Wednesday afternoon. Further thought will be given to how these will be arranged at the next meeting.

It was agreed that the programme would not contain any WW1 commemoration activities.

176 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Resolved – That the next meeting be held on 2 July 2018 at 1.30pm in Town Hall, Cockermouth.

The meeting closed at 2.50pm